
highwayrobbery.net
Document Origin
This 2 page doc was recd 4-11-16 from CalTrans, by email.





1

Lee, Min Y@DOT

From: Bob Cossins <bobcossin l.com>
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 11:16 AM
To: Lee, Min Y@DOT
Subject: Signal timing at the intersection of El Camino Real and Millbrae Ave.
Attachments: Jan 20 2015 Yellow Light Timing.pdf

Mr Lee, 

I have a copy of a letter sent to Matt Pangalos of the San Mateo Police Department dated January 20, 2015. It 

lists the timing for two intersections; the subject intersection being one of them. It states that the yellow times 

were verified for the intersection of El Camino Real and Millbrae Avenue on January 15, 2015. I know that the 

subject intersection has had the yellow light timing changed sometime between late August 2015  and early 

November 2015 as I timed the signal and noticed a change from 3 seconds to 3.4 seconds. I am requesting the 

date of the change and what the timing was changed to. Attached is a PDF of the first letter I referred to. 

Thank you, 

Robert Cossins 

-5160 
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Lee, Min Y@DOT

From: Matt Pangalos s@cityofsanmateo.org>
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 12:12 PM
To: Lee, Min Y@DOT
Subject: Re: New amber timing 

Min 

Do you have Khee's email? 

 

On Dec 28, 2015, at 11:00 AM, Lee, Min Y@DOT < @dot.ca.gov> wrote: 

Hello Officer Pangalos, 

I sent a copy of the letter to the City of Millbrae but, for some reason, the email was bounced back to 

me.  Did you have a similar experience? 

  

Thanks, 

Min 

  

  

From: Matt Pangalos [ s@cityofsanmateo.org]  

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 11:00 AM 

To: Lee, Min Y@DOT 

Subject: RE: New amber timing  

  

Thank you very much 

  

From: Lee, Min Y@DOT [mailto: @dot.ca.gov]  

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 10:55 AM 
To: Matt Pangalos 

Subject: RE: New amber timing  

  

Good Morning Officer Pangalos, 

Happy holidays!   I have included an updated letter showing the corrected date on my previous 

letter.  Please replace this version with the one previously sent to you. 

  

Thanks, 

Min 

  

  

  

From: Lee, Min Y@DOT  

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 2:53 PM 

To: Matt Pangalos 

Subject: Re: New amber timing  

  

Hello Officer Pangalos, 

The El Camino Real intersection was modified on 11/13 although the letter state 11/15 and the off ramp 

was modified on 11/25. 

  

Thanks, 
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Min 

 

On Dec 18, 2015, at 14:46, Matt Pangalos < @cityofsanmateo.org> wrote: 

Thank you, 

Can you remember when they were changed? 

Thank you for your help. 

  

 

On Dec 18, 2015, at 2:38 PM, Lee, Min Y@DOT @dot.ca.gov> wrote: 

Good Afternoon Officer Pangalos, 

Please find attached yellow times for the intersections along Millbrae 

Avenue at southbound Route 101 off ramp and El Camino Real. 

  

Thanks, 

Min 

  

  

  

From: Matt Pangalos [mailto: @cityofsanmateo.org]  

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 7:08 AM 

To: Lee, Min Y@DOT 

Subject: New amber timing  

  

Good morning Min, 

I hope all is well.  

  

If possible, can I please get a new 2015/2016 Amber Timing verification 

letter for SB101 and SB ECR? Attached is the old letter you sent me. 

And, can I also get the date the amber timing was changed? 

  

As always, thank you for all you do and your ongoing support. 

  

Best regards 

  

  

  

Officer M Pangalos 301 

City of San Mateo 

Automated Photo Enforcement 

650-522  

<image001.jpg> 

  

* PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This 

message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the 

use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may 

contain information that is confidential and prohibited from 

disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 

notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or any 

attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message 
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in error, please notify the original sender immediately by telephone 

or by return e-mail and delete this message along with any 

attachments from your computer. Thank you.  

<Millbrae Ave and SB 101&ECR Yellow Dec 2015.pdf> 

* PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message, together 

with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to 

which it is addressed. It may contain information that is confidential and 

prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 

notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment is 

strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the 

original sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete this 

message along with any attachments from your computer. Thank you.  

* PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message, together with any 

attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It 

may contain information that is confidential and prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the 

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or 

any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the 

original sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete this message along with 

any attachments from your computer. Thank you.  

* PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message, together with any attachments, is intended 

only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is 

confidential and prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 

any dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 

message in error, please notify the original sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete this 

message along with any attachments from your computer. Thank you.  



RE: Request timing sheets for ECR/Millbrae and Hwy 101 SB off-ramp/Millbrae
Ave
Lee, Min Y@DOT
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 11:06 AM

To: Peter Vorametsanti [ @ci.millbrae.ca.us]

Cc: Khee Lim [ @ci.millbrae.ca.us]

Attachments:Millbrae Ave and SB 101&EC~1.pdf (654 KB)

Happy Holidays,

I a
empted to send this a few weeks ago but was not successful.  Please find a
ached yellow �mes for the

intersec�ons along Millbrae Avenue at southbound Route 101 off ramp and El Camino Real.

Thanks,

Min

From: Lee, Min Y@DOT

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 2:43 PM

To: 'Peter Vorametsan�'

Cc: Khee Lim

Subject: RE: Request �ming sheets for ECR/Millbrae and Hwy 101 SB off-ramp/Millbrae Ave

Good A>ernoon Peter,

Please find a
ached yellow �mes for the intersec�ons along Millbrae Avenue at southbound Route 101 off ramp

and El Camino Real.  The le
er is  addressed to Officer Pangalos.  Other than that, the informa�on is valid.

Thanks,

Min

From: Peter Vorametsan� [mailto:p @ci.millbrae.ca.us]

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 11:21 AM

To: Lee, Min Y@DOT

Cc: Khee Lim

Subject: Request �ming sheets for ECR/Millbrae and Hwy 101 SB off-ramp/Millbrae Ave

Hi Min,

I hope you are doing well.

We need the updated �ming sheets for the subject intersec�ons for our record.  Please send us a copy showing the

date of the revised �ming.

Have a great weekend and thanks for taking care of the issue for us qickly.

Thank you

S. Peter Vorametsanti,  PE, PTOE
Director  |  Public Works Department

City of Millbrae

621 Magnolia Avenue  |  Millbrae, CA 94030

O 650.259.2418  |  C 415.271.7539

RE: Request timing sheets for ECR/Millbrae and Hwy 101 SB off-ramp/M... https://mail.ces.ca.gov/owa/?ae=Item&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAAAACcY+...

1 of 2 4/8/2016 2:49 PM
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